
 

 P a g e  | 1 

 

Regular Council Meeting 
Agenda 

 
Tuesday, November 16, 2021 at 6:30 PM 

8301 Westview Drive, Houston, Texas 77055 

 

Notice is hereby given of a Regular Council Meeting of the City of Hilshire Village, Texas 
Council to be held on Tuesday, November 16, 2021 at 6:30 PM in the City Hall Council 
Chambers at 8301 Westview, Houston, Texas 77055 
 
The meeting will be in person and social distancing is requested.  Face Mask are 
recommended.   

Any person may participate and address the City Council at the meeting or public 
hearing by Zoom, telephone, personal appearance at City Hall, or by writing. 

Zoom Information for those attending via Zoom 
 

Time: Nov 16, 2021 06:30 PM Central Time (US and Canada)  

Join Zoom Meeting  
https://zoom.us/j/95400701707?pwd=RnpPeVd5SnY5cDU5RlFVR3pCMGJMdz09  

Meeting ID: 954 0070 1707  
Passcode: 864707  
One tap mobile  
+13462487799,,95400701707#,,,,*864707# US (Houston)  
 
Dial by your location  
        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)  
  
This written notice, the meeting agenda, and the agenda packet, are posted online at 
http://www.hilshirevillagetexas.com. 
 

The public will be permitted to offer public comments in person or electronically as provided by 
the agenda and as permitted by the presiding officer during the meeting. 

IF YOU WOULD LIKE TO SEND YOUR COMMENTS PRIOR TO THE MEETING PLEASE 
SEND TO susan.blevins@hilshirevillagetexas.com. 

A recording of the telephonic meeting will be made, and will be available to the public in 
accordance with the Open Meetings Act upon written request. The matters to be discussed 
and acted on at the meeting are shown on the agenda below: If you need extra instructions for 
the use of Zoom please call prior to one (1) hour before meeting (713-973-1779). 

1



 

 P a g e  | 2 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

1.A. Invocation - Council Member Schwarz  

1.B. Pledge of Allegiance 

1.C. Roll Call 

2. CITIZEN'S COMMENTS 
This is an opportunity for citizens to speak to Council relating to agenda and non- agenda items. Comments 
are limited up to three minutes. If the topic the speaker wishes to address is on the agenda, the speaker can 
either speak at this time or defer comments until such time the item is discussed. 

Speakers are required to address council at the microphone and give their name and address prior to voicing 
their concerns. 

Note: To comply with provisions of the Open Meetings Act, the City Council may not deliberate on items 
discussed under this agenda item. Items that cannot be referred to the City staff for action may be placed on 
a future City Council agenda.  A copy of any prepared remarks or notes to be used and/or distributed by the 
speaker must be presented to the City Secretary prior to the beginning of the meeting. 

3. REPORTS TO COUNCIL 

3.A. Police Report 

3.B. Building Official Report 

3.C. Engineer Report: 
1334 Glourie Drive 
8201 Mallie Court 
1306 Pine Chase Drive 
14 Pine Creek Lane 
7915 S. Villa Circle 
Wirt Road Safety Project 
Water Meter Vault Upgrades 
Lift Station Generator 

 

4. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 

4.A. Discussion and Possible Approval of a variance to allow small boulders to remain in 
the Right-of-Way for the purpose of protecting a city water valve at 8307 
Creekstone 

4.B. Discussion and Possible Approval of a variance to allow the parking pad and 
drainage ditch at 8210 Burkhart Road to remain in the right-of-way as constructed 

2



 

 P a g e  | 3 

4.C. Approving Resolution # 2021-222 of the City of Hilshire Village nominating Mike 
Sullivan as a candidate for a position on the Board of Directors of the Harris County 
Appraisal District for a two (2) year term.  (Mayor Herron) 

4.D. Approving Resolution # 2021-221 of the City of Hilshire Village amending the city's 
Purchasing Policy.  (City Administrator Blevins) 

4.E. Approval of Villages Mutual Insurance Group Recommended Insurance Carriers for 
Plan Year 2021 being Blue Cross Blue Shield (Medical), Guardian Life (Dental), 
Lincoln National Insurance (Life/AD&D/LTD), and Superior Vision (Vision) for the 
City of Hilshire Village’s Employee Benefits. (City Administrator Blevins)  

4.F. Discussion and Possible Adoption of Ordinance Number 814-2021 of the City of 
Hilshire Village amending Chapter 1, by deleting Article 1.400 and substituting a 
new Article 1.400 meetings of Corporation Court (City Administrator Blevins) 

4.G. Discussion and Possible Adoption of Ordinance Number 815-2021 of the City of 
Hilshire Village amending Chapter 1, by deleting Section 1.1410 (c)  and 
substituting a new Section 1.1410 (c) for signatory for the Records Control 
Schedule (City Administrator Blevins) 

5. CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION: City Council reserves the right to adjourn 
into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any 
of the matters on this agenda as authorized by Texas Government Code, Sections 
551.071 (Consultation with Attorney) Sections 551.074 (Personnel Matters) and 
Sections (Security Devices or Security Audits). 

5.A. None at the time of the Agenda Posting 

5.B. Discussion and Possible Action to deliberate and consider any actions necessary 
on any items discussed in the Executive Session.  (NONE AT THE TIME AGENDA 
POSTED) 

6. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 

6.A. Discussion on Street Lights 

6.B. Discussion on the status of the installation of Storz connectors on fire hydrants 

7. REPORTS TO COUNCIL 

7.A. Fire Commissioner's Report ( Commissioner Byrne) 

7.B. Mayor Herron's Report 

7.C. City Administrator's Report: (City Administrator Blevins) 
Complaint Log 
Consent Agenda 

7.D. City Treasurer's Report (City Administrator Blevins) 

3



 

 P a g e  | 4 

8. CONSENT AGENDA 

8.A. Disbursements 

8.B. Minutes from the Regular Council Meeting October 19, 2021 

8.C. Check Registers 

9. ADDITIONAL COUNCIL COMMENTS 

10. FUTURE AGENDA TOPICS 

11. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

12. ADJOURNMENT 

NOTE: Agenda items may not necessarily be considered in the order that they appear. With 
regard to any item, Council may take various actions, including but not limited to rescheduling 
an item in its entirety or for particular action at a future date or time. 

NOTE: IN THE EVENT A QUORUM OF THE CITY COUNCIL IS NOT PRESENT, THE 
REPORTING MEMBERS WHO ARE PRESENT WILL MEET AS A SUB-COMMITTEE, FOR 
DISCUSSION PURPOSE ONLY, REGARDING THE ABOVE AGENDA ITEM(S). 

City Council reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time during the course 
of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above as authorized by Texas Government 
Code, Sections 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations about Real 
Property), 551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 
551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices), 551.087 (Economic Development), and 
551.086 (Certain Public Power Utilities: Competitive Matters). Following the executive session, 
if any, City Council may act in open session on any item discussed in the executive session. 

I, Susan Blevins, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting and Agenda for the 
City Council of the City of Hilshire Village was posted in a place convenient and readily 
accessible November 12, 2021 at 11:00 a.m. 

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests 
for accommodations or interpretative service must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. 
Please contact the City Hall at 713-973-1779 or FAX -713-973-7793 for further information. 
 

4



Calls - By Type
10\01\2021

 thru 10\31\2021
Zone is: HILSHIRE VILLAGE

SPRING VALLEY POLICE DEPARTMENT

21 911 HANG UP 2
22 ALARM 4
23 AMBULANCE CALL 4

135 BUSINESS CHECK 64
53 DEBRIS IN ROADWAY 1
60 FIRE CALL 1
70 INFORMATION 4
76 LOUD NOISE 1
81 OPEN DOOR 2
86 PUBLIC RELATIONS 43

103 SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY 1
104 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 1
105 SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 3
11 TRAFFIC STOP 5

111 VEHICLE BLOCKING ROADWAY 4
112 VEHICLE CHECK 1
123 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 1
117 WELFARE CONCERN 1

Type Description # Of Calls

Total 143

1 1 of11/01/2021 14:51

5Item 3.A.



Council Meeting November 16, 2021 

BUILDING REPORT SUMMARY 

October 2021 

 

Plan Review:  

1. 7915 S Villa Circle Swimming Pool 

 

Permits:  
 

New Construction 1 

Remodel / Add-On 1 

Accessory Building 1 

HVAC 2 

Electrical 2 

Plumbing 4 

Tree Removal 1 

Swimming Pool 
Demo 

1 

Total: 13 

 

Change of Occupancy Use:    

• None 

Extended Permit Request:    

• None 

 

 

 

Inspections:    

 

Pass 16 

Fail 2 

Consult Only 1 

Total: 19 

 

Red Tag Stop Work Orders Issued:    

1. 7 Hilshire Oaks Ct 

 

Building Finals / Certificates of Occupancy:   

• None  

 

6Item 3.B.



Plan Review and Permit Log

Date Permit Number Address Issued To  Amount 
Received Description / Scope

1 Fri 10/1/21 HV-21-090T 1210 Archley Dr M Rosales Tree Service  $            -   Tree Removal - Dead

2 Thu 10/7/21 HV-21-091M 8 Hilshire Oaks ARS of Houston North  $    160.00 Mechanical - Repair/Replace

3 Fri 10/8/21 HV-21-092M 4 Hilshire Oaks Ct Sanz Central  $    160.00 Mechanical - Repair/Replace

4 Tue 10/12/21 HV-21-093AB 1311 Pine Chase Dr (Homeowner) David 
Labbe  $      80.00 Accessory Building

5 Wed 10/13/21 HV-21-045B 7907 Hilshire Green David Weekley Homes  $ 6,952.26 Building - New Construction

6 Fri 10/15/21 HV-21-094P 8210 Mallie Ct Gold Plumbing Co  $    380.00 Plumbing - Addition/Remodel

7 Mon 10/11/21 HV-21-095SP 1334 Glourie Dr Platinum Pools  $    140.00 Plan Review - Swimming Pool

8 Fri 10/15/21 HV-21-061P 1123 Guinea Dr BacTrac Plumbing  $    530.00 Plumbing - New Construction

9 Wed 10/20/21 HV-21-096E 7 Hilshire Oaks Homeowner  $    125.00 Electrical - Low Voltage for 
Fountain

10 Wed 10/20/21 HV-21-096P 7 Hilshire Oaks Homeowner  $    240.00 Plumbing - Fountain

11 Thu 10/21/21 HV-21-
097SPDEMO 8214 Mallie Ct Doty Deconstruction & 

Flo Cam Plumbing  $    250.00 Demolition - Swimming Pool

12 Wed 10/20/21 HV-21-078B 14 Pine Creek Ln Steadfast Custom 
Homes  $    807.82 Building - Addition

13 Mon 10/25/21 HV-21-098I 7906 N Villa Ct Gold Rose Irrigation  $    240.00 Plumbing - Irrigation

14 Fri 10/29/21 HV-21-041T 1123 Guinea Dr CPL Technical Services  $    160.00 Electrical - New Construction

7Item 3.B.



Inspection Log

Log # Address Permit # Request Type Pass or Fail Date Inspector

1 21-206 8209 Mallie Ct HV-21-077R Roofing Final Pass 10/1/21 BBG

2 21-211 1226 Ridgeley Dr HV-21-085F Fence Final Pass 10/5/21 BBG

3 21-212 1202 Ridgeley HV-21-046GP Gas Test - Generator Pass 10/5/21 BBG

4 21-213 7919 Hilshire Green HV-21-064FN Foundation Pass 10/7/21 BBG

5 21-214 4 Hilshire Oaks Ct HV-21-092M HVAC Final - 2 Furnaces Pass 10/15/21 BBG

6 21-215 7907 Hilshire Green HV-21-084DEMO Demolition Final Pass 10/15/21 BBG

7 21-216 8210 Mallie Ct HV-21-094P Plumbing Rough-In Pass 10/18/21 BBG

8 21-217 7 Hilshire Oaks N/A Stop Work Stop Work Order was given 10/8/21 BBG

9 21-218 1205 Archley Dr HV-21-031GP Gas Test Fail 10/20/21 BBG

10 21-219 1119 Glourie Dr N/A Generator Location Consult N/A - Consult 10/20/21 BBG

11 21-220 8210 Mallie Ct HV-21-094P Plumbing Shower Pan Pass 10/22/21 BBG

12 21-221 8210 Mallie Ct HV-21-094E Electrical Cover Pass 10/22/21 BBG

13 21-222 1306 Pine Chase Dr HV-21-070V Site Inspection Pass 10/22/21 BBG

14 21-223 7 Hilshire Oaks HV-21-096 Fountain Plumbing & Electrical Pass 10/22/21 BBG

15 21-224 1306 Pine Chase Dr HV-21-070V Parking Pad Pre-Fill Pass 10/22/21 Javier Vasquez

16 21-225 1123 Guinea Dr HV-21-060P Plumbing Ground & Sewer Pass 10/26/21 BBG

17 21-226 7906 N Villa Ct HV-21-098I Irrigation Cover Pass 10/26/21 BBG

18 21-227 1205 Archley Dr HV-21-031GP Generator Gas Test Pass 10/26/21 BBG

19 21-228 1326 Glourie HV-20-099B Hurricane Clips & Straps Pass 10/29/21 BBG

8Item 3.B.



 

 

 

 

  

hdrinc.com 4828 Loop Central Drive, Suite 800 
Houston, Texas 77081 
T 713-622-9264   F 713-622-9265 
Texas Registered Engineering Firm F-754 

 

 

November 12, 2021 

 

 

 

Mayor and City Council  

City of Hilshire Village 

8301 Westview Drive 

Houston, Texas 77055 

 

Re: Engineer's Report for November 16, 2021 Council Meeting 

 HDR Job No. 10281855  

 

Dear Mayor and Council Members: 

 

HDR Engineering, Inc. (HDR) is pleased to submit this report on engineering related issues 

from October 16, 2021 to November 12, 2021.

 

1. On-Going Services (10281855): 

 

a. 1334 Glourie Drive – 

 

➢ On November 9, 2021, HDR received a resubmittal of the drainage plan on is 

currently reviewing the resubmitted pool drainage plan amendment. 

 

b. 8201 Mallie Court – 

 

➢ On October 21, 2021, HDR provided an inspection to review the current site 

conditions and the construction activities at 8201 Mallie Court. The Contractor  

(Erosion Control Systems) was continuing work of installing the proposed 

concrete bag wall erosion control system.  The Contractor was reminded to 

provide continued maintenance of the job site and to ensure they monitor  

weather conditions for rain events in order to properly secure the job site to 

avoid any impacts to the drainage of existing ravine. 

 

c. 1306 Pine Chase Drive – 

 

➢ HDR has been coordinating with the City and property owner (Mr. Greg Truax) 

on the follow up inspections and parking pad installation requirements. An 

inspection was performed on October 28, 2021 to review the completed work 

pertaining to the area of compacted soil under the parking pad.  In review of 

the completed work, it appeared the area was compacted in accordance to the 

City parking pad requirements.  The Resident was advised to coordinate the 

completion of the work with City Staff including the materials to be placed and 

painting of the parking pad edging. 

9Item 3.C.



  
 

 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 

➢ On November 8, 2021, the Resident provided information regarding the 

parking materials; however, the installation of the items was already performed 

including painting of the parking pad edging.  An inspection was performed by 

HDR on November 9, 2021 to review the completed parking pad and noted 

there were still some coordination items to complete for finalizing the parking 

pad.  The City is currently working with the Resident on a few completion 

items of the parking pad. 

 

d. 14 Pine Creek Lane – 

 

➢ On November 3, 2021, HDR received a Drainage Plan Resubmittal for 14 Pine 

Creek Lane. HDR is currently reviewing the drainage plan resubmittal. 

 

e. 7915 S. Villa Circle 

 

➢ On November 11, 2021, HDR received the proposed Pool Drainage 

Resubmittal for 7915 S. Villa Circle.  HDR is currently reviewing the pool 

drainage plan resubmittal. 

 

f. Wirt Road Safety Project – 

 

➢ HDR has been coordinating with the COH regarding the Wirt Road Safety 

Project. The COH provided the contact information at Cobb Fendley & 

Associates (CF&A) for the Engineer of Record in charge of the proposed I-10 

(Feeder Road) and Wirt Road Intersection Improvements. HDR has reached 

out to Mr. Mahmoud Salehi, P.E. (CF&A) to request plans and project 

information on their proposed improvements. 

 

g. Water Meter Vault Upgrades – 

 

➢ HDR has coordinated with Ms. Sherri Winslow, COH Director of Customer 

Account Services to request a meeting to discuss the upgrade/change of 

existing combination- fire/domestic flow meter assemblies at the Pine Chase 

Grove (2) and Hickory Shadows Water Meter Vaults with electromagnetic 

flow meters similar to the one installed at City Hall. Ms. Winslow is 

coordinating with her staff and will be setting up a meeting to discuss within 

the next two (2) weeks. 

 

h. Lift Station Generator – 

 

➢ HDR is providing assistance to the City on the Lift Station Generator on an as-

needed basis. 

 

➢ HDR has also coordinated with the City regarding the replacement of the 

Fleetzoom Remote Monitoring Unit at the lift station which was damaged 

during the Winter Freeze Uri back in February 2021. 

10Item 3.C.



  
 

 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 

If there are any questions concerning the information contained in this report, we will be glad 

to discuss them with you. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

HDR Engineering, Inc. 

 

 

 

Javier Vasquez, P.E., CFM 

Civil Engineer 

 

cc: Files (10281855) 

11Item 3.C.



Karin and Gregg Donovan
8307 Creekstone Circle
Residents since 2003

1

Request for variance to keep landscape rocks in 
city ROW to protect city equipment and my 
yard

12Item 4.A.



City box for water line flush valve is 27 inches 
from the street

Delivery trucks make a 3-point turn in the cul-de-
sac and often back onto my yard

City box for water line flush valve has been run over 
multiple times

2 13Item 4.A.



15 feet between my driveway and my neighbor’s driveway
• 2021 Toyota Camry: 16 feet
• 2021 Ford F150: 19 feet
• 2021 Chevy Tahoe: 18 feet

It is not feasible to park a vehicle in front of my house, as 
there is not enough room.

3

A Parking Pad will not resolve the issues, as:
1. It is not feasible to park in front of our house
2. The City box would still be exposed to damage

14Item 4.A.



4

On Monday, Nov 8, the garbage truck did a 3-point turn and 
almost hit the city water box.

15Item 4.A.



8210 Burkhart Parking Pad 

 

Resident installed parking pad in October 2019  

Resident stated he was unaware that plans needed to be approved and a permit was required. 

Item was placed on March 2020 Agenda requesting a variance from homeowner 

March 2020 in person Meeting was cancelled.  Agenda item was not discussed.  Item fell off the radar. 

 

October 2021 

City Engineer was asked to visit jobsite.  Results: The parking pad is in perfect condition.  The actual 

drainage is an improvement over the original drainage. 

 

 

 

16Item 4.B.



8210 Burkhart
(original condition)

finished area

17Item 4.B.



18Item 4.B.



19Item 4.B.



20Item 4.B.



21Item 4.B.



22Item 4.B.



23Item 4.B.



24Item 4.B.



25Item 4.B.



26Item 4.B.



27Item 4.B.



28Item 4.C.



29Item 4.C.



Resolution # 2021-222 

RESOLUTION # 2021-222 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

HILSHIRE VILLAGE, CASTING ITS BALLOT FOR THE ELECTION 

OF A PERSON TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HARRIS 

COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 

 

WHEREAS, the chief appraiser of the Harris County Appraisal District has delivered to 

the mayor of this city, the names of those persons duly nominated as candidates to serve 

in that position on the board of directors of the Harris County Appraisal District, 

representing and to be filled by the cities other than the City of Houston, participating in 

said appraisal district; and 

 

WHEREAS, this city deems it appropriate and in the public interest to cast its vote for the 

candidate of its choice to fill such position; now, therefore 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HILSHIRE 

VILLAGE 

 

Section 1.  That the facts and recitations set forth in the preamble of this resolution be, 

and they are hereby, adopted, ratified, and confirmed.  

 

Section 2.  That the City of Hilshire Village does hereby cast its vote for Mike Sullivan, 

to fill the position on the board of directors of the Harris County Appraisal District, 

representing and to be filled by the cities, other than the City of Houston, participating in 

the appraisal district. 

 

Section 3. That the mayor be, and he is hereby, authorized and directed to deliver or 

cause to be delivered an executed or certified copy of this resolution to the chief appraiser 

of the Harris County Appraisal District no later than December 16, 2021. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 16th day of November, 2021. 

 

 

  ___________________ 

  Russell Herron, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________ 

Susan Blevins, City Secretary 

         

30Item 4.C.



 

 
CERTIFICATION OF BALLOT 

FOR BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

HARRIS COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 
 
 

I,  Russell Herron, Mayor ,certify that on the 16th day of 
 

November  ,2021, the City Council of the City of Hilshire Village did by resolution cast its 

ballot for the following nominee to serve as a member of the Board of Directors of the Harris 

County Appraisal District. 

 

(Place an "X" in the square next to the candidate of your choice.) 

Mike Sullivan [x] 

I further certify that a true and correct copy of the resolution casting such ballot is attached 

hereto. 

WITNESS MY HAND this 16th  day of November, 2021. 
 

 

 

 

                        Russell Herron, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 
 

 

 
 

Susan Blevins, City Secretary 

31Item 4.C.



Resolution Number 2021-221 Page 1 
 
 

RESOLUTION 2021-221 

 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL AMENDING THE CITY OF HILSHIRE 

VILLAGE’S PURCHASING POLICY . 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Hilshire Village (the "Village") is a general law municipality and 

local government of the State of Texas; and 

 

WHEREAS, the management and control of the Village is vested in its City Council (the 

"Council"); and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council has been presented with and has reviewed its Purchasing 

Policy; and 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

HILSHIRE VILLAGE, TEXAS, that: 

 

Section 1. That the recitals to these resolutions are hereby approved by the City Council and 

incorporated into this resolution. 

 

Section 2. That the City Council has reviewed, and hereby authorizes and confirms the adoption 

and amendment of the Purchasing Policy, attached hereto as Exhibit "A". 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 16th day of November, 2021. 

 
 

___________________ 

Russell Herron, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 

 

________________________ 

Susan Blevins, City Secretary   

     

      

32Item 4.D.



Policy and Procedure Manual  Policy Date  Policy Number 

         Section 8-19 

Title:  PURCHASING 

 

POLICY 
 

The goal of the City’s purchasing policy and procedures is to ensure that the City 

procures the best goods and services, in a timely manner, at the lowest possible cost to 

the City, and to also ensure that purchasing is conducted with strict adherence to 

applicable federal, state and local laws. 

 

Purchasing is a major component of a City’s operations and it is important that good 

controls be in place.  Since public funds are being used, the City is accountable for all 

funds utilized. 

 

The annual budget shall be used by the City as the basic control over purchases to ensure 

that funds are spent as planned and purchases are spent in categories approved by the 

City Council.  Any violations of the City’s purchasing policy and procedures should be 

reported to the mayor. 

 

PROCEDURES 

 

Purchases are divided into several categories. 

 

1.  Purchases less than $2,000.00 

 

A. Purchases will be made through Petty Cash, Credit Card or a Purchase Order and 

are included in the approved budget can be approved by City Administrator or Mayor.   

 

2.  Purchases from $2,000 to $5,000.00 

 

A. Purchases will be made through Petty Cash, Credit Card or a Purchase Order  

acknowledged or authorized by the mayor.  Purchases over $3,000 require contacting at 

least two (2) HUBs (Historically Underutilized Businesses).  252.0215*. 

 

3.  Purchases of $5000.00 to $50,000.00 

 

A. Require contacting at least two (2) HUBs (Historically Underutilized 

Businesses).  252.0215*.   

 

B. These purchases shall require three (3) or more quotes from qualified vendors, 

which may include a HUB.  These quotes may be received by telephone, email or fax.   

 

C. Two (2) no quotes returned equal one quote. 

 

D. All requisitions over $5,000.00 will require approval by Council prior to purchase 

order being issued.   

33Item 4.D.



 

 

4.  Purchases over $50,000.00 

 

A.  Requisitions for item(s) whose aggregate total cost is more than $50,000 must be 

processed as a competitive solicitation (e.g., sealed bids, request for proposal and request 

for offers).  Texas Local Government Code, Subchapter B, Section 252.021 defines the 

requirements for competitive bids.  The City Secretary/Administrator will be responsible 

for assuring proper steps are taken. 

 

B. An invitation for bid is issued by the City Administrator’s office upon approval of 

the Mayor or a request by the City Council.  The general requirement for bidding by state 

law is that invitation for bids must be advertised in the newspaper once a week for two 

consecutive weeks.  In cases of bidding, a public bid opening is scheduled no less than 

fifteen days after the first day of advertising.  Exact notification requirements may vary 

according to the type of item or service being bid.  The City Secretary must be present at 

the bid opening for a bid item.  The invitation for bid must include the instruction that all 

bids must be addressed to the City Office.  All bids will be opened and read aloud.  Once 

the bid has been opened, bid prices and information is made public except information 

that is confidential or constitutes a trade secret. 

 

C.  Receiving competitive bids and proposals must be done in a manner that no 

possibility of favoritism or even the appearance of favoritism exists. 

 

1.  Each bid/proposal must be returned to the City Office in a separate sealed envelope 

and should be identified as such on the outside of the envelope. 

2.  The bid/proposal envelope shall be time and date stamped as soon as it is received at 

the City Administrator’s office. 

3.  The bid/proposal envelope shall be filed unopened until the scheduled bid opening 

date. 

4.  Bids/proposals are opened and read aloud at the hour specified in the 

invitation/request in the City Council chambers and the public as well as the 

vendors/bidders are invited and encouraged to attend. 

5.  Any bid not received in time or not properly receipted will not be considered and will 

be returned, if possible. 

6.  Grounds for disqualification of a bid are:  

(a) Unsigned bids or bids with unauthorized signatures; 

(b) Bids received after the date and time for opening;  

(c) Where prices are conditioned on the award of another bid, or when prices are subject 

to unlimited or unspecified escalation;  

(d) Bid Tabulation-After opening, bids are tabulated and evaluated.  

 

At this time, there is an apparent low bidder.  The low dollar bid shall not be assumed to 

be the successful bid.  There may be a number of other factors which may cause another 

bid to be selected.  The most common factors are:   

(a). An item/service bid must conform to the specifications;  

34Item 4.D.



(b) Bids may be evaluated on a combination of purchase price plus the cost to operate;  

(c) Bids may be evaluated on an entire life cycle of goods. 

 

The City of Hilshire Village shall award contracts based on criteria deemed in the best 

interest of the City. 

 

The final responsibility for bid evaluation rests with the requesting departments.  The 

City Council, during a City Council meeting will take the action whether to accept or 

reject the bid/proposal.  The award of the bid shall appropriately be noted in the minutes 

of the City Council meeting.  Certain contracts for the construction, repair or renovation 

of a public structure, road, or improvement or addition to real property may be subject to 

additional statutory requirements and the Mayor, City Engineer and/or City Attorney 

should be consulted. 

 

5.  Exemptions from Competitive Bids. 

 

Competitive bids shall not be required for any purchase exempt from competitive bids by 

state law, including: 

 

A. Professional Services  

Professional services are exempted from the competitive bidding process and are 

procured through the use of Request for Qualifications (RFQ) documents.  The Texas 

Government code, Chapter 2254, Subchapter A, Professional Services, states that 

contracts for the procurement of defined professional services may not be awarded on the 

basis of competitive bids.  Instead, they must be awarded on the basis: 

 

(a)  Of demonstrated competence and qualifications to perform the services; and 

 

(b)  For a fair and reasonable price; 

 

(c) The fees may not exceed any maximum provided by law. 

 

(d)  Professional Services for the purposes of Government Code Chapter 2254 

include services within the scope of the practice, as defined by state law, of accounting, 

architecture, landscape architecture, land surveying, medicine, optometry, professional 

engineering, real estate appraising, or professional nursing, or provided in connection 

with the professional employment or practice of a person who is licensed, or registered as 

a certified public accountant, an architect, a landscape architect, a land surveyor, a 

physician, including a surgeon, an optometrist, a professional engineer, a state certified or 

state licensed real estate appraiser, or a registered nurse. 

35Item 4.D.



 

B. Emergency Purchases 

 

Valid emergencies are those that occur as a result of the breakdown of equipment which 

must be kept in operation to maintain the public’s safety or health, or whose breakdown 

would result in the disruption of City operations.  When this situation occurs, the City 

Secretary/City Administrator may conduct the procurement of supplies and services in 

accordance with the Purchasing Manual.  Emergency procurements including but are not 

limited to: 

 

(a)  A procurement made because of a public calamity that requires the immediate 

appropriation of money to relieve the necessity of the municipality’s residents or to 

preserve the property of the municipality; 

 

(b)  A procurement necessary to preserve or protect the public health or safety of the 

municipality’s residents; 

 

(c) A procurement necessary because of unforeseen damage to public machinery, 

equipment or other property. 

 

C.   Sole Source purchases 

 

Sole Source purchases may not require bidding, e.g., where there is no competitive 

product or where the compatibility of equipment, accessories or replacement parts is the 

consideration and can only be supplied by one source. 

 

D.   Cooperative purchases 

 
Purchases through a cooperative purchasing program that has complied with the State’s 

competitive bidding requirements are exempt from the City’s competitive bidding requirements.  

 

5.  Disbursements: 

 

A. After a vendor’s invoice is received and reviewed by the City Secretary, and if all 

amounts, dates, prices, etc., are correct and appropriate approval is evident, then the 

invoice is put on the consent agenda and approved by Council.  Utility bills, budgeted 

reoccurring invoices and contract accounts, e.g., police, fire, etc. do not have to be 

approved by Council monthly.  

 

36Item 4.D.



*Texas Local Government Code 

Sec. 252.0215. Competitive Bidding in Relation to Historically Underutilized Business 

A municipality, in making an expenditure of more than $3,000 but less than $50,000, 

shall contact at least two historically underutilized businesses on a rotating basis, based 

on information provided by the comptroller pursuant to Chapter 2161 (Historically 

Underutilized Businesses), Government Code. If the list fails to identify a historically 

underutilized business in the county in which the municipality is situated, the 

municipality is exempt from this section. 

 

37Item 4.D.

https://texas.public.law/statutes/tex._gov't_code_title_10_subtitle_d_chapter_2161
https://texas.public.law/statutes/tex._gov't_code_title_10_subtitle_d_chapter_2161


 
 
 

 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
TO:               Honorable Tom Jinks, Mayor, City of Hedwig Village Honorable 

Jimmy Pappas, Mayor, City of Hunters Creek Village Honorable 
Marcus Vajdos, Mayor, City of Spring Valley Village Honorable 
Russell Herron, Mayor, City of Hilshire Village 
Mr. Jay Carlton, Chair, Village Fire Department 
Mr. Gary Schenk, President, Memorial Villages Water Authority 

 
FROM:         Ray Thomas, Chair, Villages Mutual Insurance Group 

 
CC:               Villages Mutual Insurance Group Board 

Members’ City/Board Secretaries 
 
DATE:          October 29, 2021 

 
SUBJECT: Board Recommendation for Plan Year 2022 Insurance Carriers 

 

The Board Members of the Villages Mutual Insurance Group (“VMIG”) met on 
Tuesday, October 19, 2021, to review and discuss the renewal proposal submitted by 
Blue Cross/Blue Shield (“BCBS”), as well as renewal proposals from Guardian 
Dental, Superior Vision, and Lincoln National Life. 

 
The renewal proposals from Guardian Dental (dental coverage), Superior Vision 
(vision coverage), and Lincoln National Life (Life/AD&D and LTD) included no rate 
increases for Plan Year 2022. Therefore, the Board accepted the renewal proposals 
from these three providers without any changes. 

 
Regarding medical coverage, for Plan Year 2021, the Board had switched carriers 
from UnitedHealthcare (which had proposed a 16% rate increase) to BCBS. BCBS 
agreed to an increase of 1.5% for 2021, with a rate increase renewal cap of 9.9% for 
2022. 
 
After recent negotiations based on a slightly improving 2021 loss ratio for our Group 
and the large volume of business that our consultant Gallagher has with BCBS, the 
Board accepted a 5.0% increase from BCBS for 2022. The BCBS renewal offers 
three different plans for our Members that are the same as our existing plans, with an 
improved network of medical providers. Most Members seem to be satisfied with 
BCBS. 

 
 
 
 
 
 38Item 4.E.



MEMORANDUM                                                           
 
 
Therefore, the Board’s recommendation for Plan Year 2022 is as follows: 
 

Type of Insurance Carrier 
Medical Blue Cross/Blue Shield 
Dental Guardian Dental 
Vision Superior Vision 

Life/AD&D Lincoln National Life 
Long-Term Disability Lincoln National Life 

Supplemental Life Lincoln National Life 
 
Please place the above-recommended types of insurance and carriers on your Council or 
Board Agendas as soon as possible in November for consideration and advise us in 
writing of your Council’s or Board’s action. 
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Patti Torres at Village Fire Department at 
(713)468- 7941 . 
 

39Item 4.E.



 

Ordinance 814-2021 Page 1 

 

O R D I N A N C E   NO. 814-2021 
 

 

 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 1 OF THE CODE OF 

ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF HILSHIRE VILLAGE, TEXAS, BY 

DELETING FROM CHAPTER 1 ALL OF ARTICLE 1.400 THEREOF AND 

SUBSTITUTING THEREFOR A NEW ARTICLE 1.400, MEETINGS OF 

CORPORATION COURT; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF 

ORDINANCES INCONSISTENT OR IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND 

PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY. 

 

*  *  *  *  * 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HILSHIRE VILLAGE, 

TEXAS: 

 

Section 1. The Code of Ordinances of the City of Hilshire Village, Texas (the 

“Code”), is hereby amended by deleting from Chapter 1 thereof all of Article 1.400 and 

substituting therefore a new Article 1.400 to provide as follows: 

ARTICLE 1.400.  MEETINGS OF CORPORATION COURT 

 

The Corporation Court of the City of Hilshire Village, Texas shall hold 

proceedings, regular sittings and jury trials at such times as determined by the 

Judge of the Municipal Court. 

 

 

 Section 2. All ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent or in conflict herewith are, 

to the extent of such inconsistency or conflict, hereby repealed. 

Section 3. In the event any clause phrase, provision, sentence, or part of this Ordinance 

or the application of the same to any person or circumstances shall for any reason be adjudged 

invalid or held unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect, impair, or 

invalidate this Ordinance as a whole or any part or provision hereof other than the part declared to 

be invalid or unconstitutional; and the City Council of the City of Hilshire Village, Texas, declares 

40Item 4.F.



 

 

 

Ordinance 814-2021 Page 2 

 
 

that it would have passed each and every part of the same notwithstanding the omission of any 

such part thus declared to be invalid or unconstitutional, whether there be one or more parts. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 16th day of November, 2021. 

 

 

             

       Russell Herron, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

       

Susan Blevins, City Secretary 

41Item 4.F.



 

Ordinance 815-2021 Page 1 

 

O R D I N A N C E   NO. 815-2021 
 

 

 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 1 OF THE CODE OF 

ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF HILSHIRE VILLAGE, TEXAS, BY 

DELETING FROM CHAPTER 1 SUBSECTION 1.1410(c) AND 

SUBSTITUTING THEREFOR A NEW SUBSECTION 1.1410(c) PERMITTING 

DESTRUCTION OF CERTAIN RECORDS WITHOUT APPROVAL BY THE 

CITY ATTORNEY; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF 

ORDINANCES INCONSISTENT OR IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND 

PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY. 

 

*  *  *  *  * 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HILSHIRE VILLAGE, 

TEXAS: 

 

Section 1. The Code of Ordinances of the City of Hilshire Village, Texas (the 

“Code”), is hereby amended by deleting from Chapter 1 thereof Subsection 1.1410(c) and 

substituting therefore a new Subsection 1.1410(c) to provide as follows: 

 “Section 1.410.  IMPLEMENTATION OF RECORDS CONTROL 

SCHEDULES; DESTRUCTION OF RECORDS UNDER SCHEDULE 

 

(c) Prior to the destruction of a record under an approved records control schedule, 

 

authorization for the destruction must be obtained from the mayor and the city 

 

administrator or city treasurer.” 

 

 Section 2. All ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent or in conflict herewith are, 

to the extent of such inconsistency or conflict, hereby repealed. 

Section 3. In the event any clause phrase, provision, sentence, or part of this Ordinance 

or the application of the same to any person or circumstances shall for any reason be adjudged 

invalid or held unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect, impair, or 

invalidate this Ordinance as a whole or any part or provision hereof other than the part declared to 

42Item 4.G.



 

 

 

Ordinance 815-2021 Page 2 

 
 

be invalid or unconstitutional; and the City Council of the City of Hilshire Village, Texas, declares 

that it would have passed each and every part of the same notwithstanding the omission of any 

such part thus declared to be invalid or unconstitutional, whether there be one or more parts. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 16th day of November, 2021. 

 

 

             

       Russell Herron, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

       

Susan Blevins, City Secretary 

43Item 4.G.



Pole # Address # Street Address Position Pole Type Output Bulb Type
Overhead / 

Underground

Distance from 

the road
Condition

Date 

Inspected

Time 

Inspected
Actions Taken

297577 0 ANADELL 8001 Anadell COBR 100W HPS 1 OH

297554 8000 ANADELL Between 8006 & 8010 Anadell COBR 100W HPS 1 OH

297555 1200 ARCHLEY Between 1205 & 1209 Archley COBR 100W HPS 1 OH

297556 1200 ARCHLEY Between 1240 & 1249 Archley COBR 100W HPS 1 OH

297574 1200 ARCHLEY Between 1235 & 1240 Archley COBR 100W HPS 1 OH

297575 1200 ARCHLEY Between 1217 & 1221 Archley COBR 100W HPS 1 OH

297566 8000 BROMLEY Between 8005 & 8009 Bromley COBR 100W HPS 1 OH

297578 8100 BROMLEY Between 8108 & 8116 Bromley COBR 100W HPS 1 OH

297560 8000 BURKHART Between 1202 Ridgeley & 8014 Burkhart COBR 100W MV 1 OH

297579 8000 BURKHART Between 8205 & 8211 Burkhart COBR 100W HPS 1 OH

297559 8600 BURKHART On Burkhart between 1131 Glourie & 1126 Guinea COBR 100W HPS 1 OH

297591 1300 FRIARCREEK Between 1310 & 1314 Friarcreek COBR 100W HPS 1 OH

585687 1300 GLENHILSHIRE 1319 Glenhilshire POST 100W HPS 1 UG

585688 1332 GLENHILSHIRE 1307 Glenhilshire POST 100W HPS 1 UG

297550 1100 GLOURIE Between 1201 Pine Chase & 8002 Burkhart, Glourie side COBR 100W MV 1 OH

297581 1100 GLOURIE Between 1119 & 1123 Glourie COBR 100W HPS 1 OH

297546 1234 GLOURIE 8002 Bromley COBR 100W HPS 1 OH

297580 1300 GLOURIE 1309 Glourie COBR 100W HPS 1 OH

297585 1301 GLOURIE Between 8002 Bromley & 1301 Glourie COBR 100W HPS 1 OH

297571 1327 GLOURIE Lot 1 Glourie COBR 175W MV 1 OH Very tall

297584 1335 GLOURIE 1322 Pine Chase, side COBR 100W HPS 1 OH

404407 7900 HICKORY SHADOWS COBR 100W HPS 1 UG

297582 7922 HICKORY SHADOWS COBR 100W HPS 1 UG

297589 7938 HICKORY SHADOWS COBR 100W HPS 1 UG

297583 7950 HICKORY SHADOWS COBR 100W HPS 1 UG

297592 7900 HILSHIRE GREEN Between 7922 & 7923 Hilshire Green COBR 100W HPS 1 OH

453749 7906 HILSHIRE GREEN Between 7902 & 7906 Hilshire Green COBR 100W HPS 1 UG Metal pole

453750 7914 HILSHIRE GREEN Between 7910 & 7914 Hilshire Green COBR 100W HPS 1 UG Metal pole

727232 HILSHIRE VILLA 1210 Hilshire Villa POST

727231 HILSHIRE VILLA POST

727233 HILSHIRE VILLA POST

297573 8000 MALLIE Between 8206 Mallie & 8210 Mallie COBR 100W HPS 1 OH Pole #s are broken on Google image

297564 1200 PINE CHASE Between 1200 & 1206 Pine Chase COBR 100W MV 1 OH

297565 1200 PINE CHASE Between 8013 Bromley & 8014 Anadell, Pine Chase side COBR 100W HPS 1 OH Large bush obstructing pole

297567 1300 PINE CHASE 1322 Pine Chase, corner before Pine Chase Grove COBR 100W HPS 1 OH

297545 1302 PINE CHASE 8014 Bromley, Pine Chase rear corner COBR 100W HPS 1 OH

297547 1321 PINE CHASE 1320 Pine Chase where the road splits COBR 100W MV 1 OH

607571 0 RIDGELEY 1005 Ridgeley FULL 250W HPS 1 OH

297551 1000 RIDGELEY 1101 Guinea at the corner COBR 100W HPS 1 OH

297552 1000 RIDGELEY Between 1027 Ridgeley & 1030 Glourie COBR 100W HPS 1 OH

297553 1000 RIDGELEY Between 1102 Guinea & 1103 Glourie COBR 100W HPS 1 OH Pole # is falling off

297548 1100 RIDGELEY 8201 Mallie, corner of Mallie & Ridgeley COBR 100W HPS 1 OH

297568 1100 RIDGELEY Between 1109 Ridgeley & 8201 Mallie COBR 100W HPS 1 OH

297587 1100 RIDGELEY 1101 Guinea & 1100 Ridgeley COBR 100W HPS 1 OH

297586 1125 RIDGELEY COBR 100W HPS 1 OH

297561 1200 RIDGELEY Between 1201 Archley & 8202 Burkhart COBR 100W HPS 1 OH Behind brush, set back from the road

297562 1200 RIDGELEY Between 1222 & 1226 Ridgeley COBR 100W HPS 1 OH Pole numbers might be missing, unable to see on Google

297544 1202 RIDGELEY Possibly at the corner of Ridgeley & Burkhart COBR 100W HPS 1 OH Covered with overgrowth, need to confirm pole #

297543 1218 RIDGELEY 1201 Archley COBR 100W HPS 1 OH

297542 1242 RIDGELEY 1242 Ridgeley COBR 100W HPS 1 OH

44Item 6.A.



297541 1300 RIDGELEY 1305 Ridgeley COBR 100W HPS 1 OH

297557 1300 RIDGELEY Between 1305 & 1309 Ridgeley COBR 100W HPS 1 OH

297563 1300 RIDGELEY Between 1242 & 1246 Ridgeley COBR 100W HPS 1 OH

297588 1305 RIDGELEY 1257 Archley COBR 100W HPS 1 OH

297558 7900 RIDGELEY 1027 Ridgeley COBR 100W HPS 1 OH Could not find pole # on Google

297576 7900 RIDGELEY 1007 Ridgeley COBR 100W HPS 1 OH

297572 0 WESTVIEW Corner of Westview & Ridgeley COBR 175W MV 1 OH

297590 0 WESTVIEW Corner of Westview & Pine Creek - in front of City Hall COBR 100W MV 1 OH

297593 0 WESTVIEW Corner of Westview & Friarcreek COBR 100W HPS 1 OH One digit in the pole # is missing

297569 1300 WESTVIEW COBR 100W MV 1 OH

596907 8301 WESTVIEW Westview near ravine between City Hall and 1339 Creekstone COBR 100W HPS 1 OH

465147 WESTVIEW Next to 7901 Westview COBR Metal pole

465148 WESTVIEW Next to 7901 Westview parking lot COBR Metal pole

464382 WESTVIEW Next to 7901 Westview parking lot COBR

109551 WESTVIEW Westview between 8201 Ridgeley & 8306 Creekstone COBR

297570 0 WIRT Wirt next to 7902 Hilshire Green COBR 100W HPS 1 OH

297549 6900 WIRT Wirt @ Ridgeley, south side COBR 100W HPS 1 OH

506538 WIRT 1035 Wirt COBR 115W LED

506536 WIRT North corner of Hickory Shadows entrance COBR 115W LED

727536 WIRT Between the entrance and exit of Hickory Shadows COBR 115W LED

506540 WIRT Wirt behind 2 & 4 Hilshire Oaks COBR 115W LED

254797 WIRT 1231 Wirt COBR 115W LED

254795 WIRT Wirt next to 1 Hilshire Grove COBR 115W LED

506543 WIRT Wirt in front of 1321 Wirt COBR 115W LED

254793 WIRT Wirt in front of 1321 Wirt COBR 115W LED

254792 WIRT Wirt between 7901 Westview & 1321 Wirt

223027 WIRT Corner of Wirt & Westview COBR 110W LED Metal pole

45Item 6.A.



W#.;ffilo''.i.*;..:., 
:',,. 

,,,,', "i"":'''','. ....'.. .., .'.'..

#*=* 

*4##'1, 

';Jffiffi .,..,,... ..,* ..ffi,,.. i. .'ruin:..,....,,. .',x

S' :::...i:
#,,. i+*i* l'*

?oles ^Ye 
nvt recessari ly on the

' Sqrne stde of the roal as
AepicteA on +hts yY\ap.

ffi, .;J..ry::1.W- #$sss8

.s*

:i 

i:li:i.ti: 
.i :i:i:i: ..':i.i::: :i,r:ffil'__ffi...i'i

:ffi
ffiffii

',,tiS,,,,,:,,,
,:.:.:,iS:il:.i:i

'. $,'

.ffi

i:i ,:iii,l,i ,i'i i i ,:i,i
.ri !:.:::.r::':::.r,::r:,r,:

rryryq 
,

, #' "-*l: u'Ii:

I "ri :::.::
. rfit , ,.:: ,

l :: t:r:: :!:a:ilitriji :i,:r

:: l:i:r:::r:::::::::+

,,:ii,illilr.,iiilii

I , .ili...:
I:: ilil

.. . I' ::'
i!:riirr:Xllri :::r:r :,

lt,l:t,illtt,,,,',,,,,

:i:d:i:::: ! ,: i::

ilj::)::::::i::::l:!li : :

l*v
:.Attt I :t.:..t: tt.t: :t.: :ttl
$s?$S$: ' ;:' ", ' .'

#{ ..,.'',.. '. .

.iH.',.',',,, :,.,.:,,*Sf$fl4, r

# , .: :', ,ffi.gf,i

ir.i.il 
r',: 

:i:l: ii.iiililf :i:i:i :i,i:f .'lli:l l:i.llll.
3Sf$ S ,

'. 1'fi,' ''' .

,:,i: , .'.,:,'. ffi'
ffiffi*ffi.'.'
. '. ''. ', .' .. ,, .i**" .,'

46Item 6.A.



Quote 
Edustrial Solutions 

PO Box 10879 

Houston, TX 77206 

T.832.545.2299 

www.edustrialsolutions.com

TO Tracy Butcher

Inframark 

10431 Westmoor Rd 

Richmond, TX 77407 

T. 281.578.4200 F. 281.578.4294 

SALESPERSON JOB PAYMENT TERMS DUE DATE 

Mike Johnson 
City Of Hillshire Village 

Install Mueller Fire 

Hydrant Connections 

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE LINE TOTAL 

To Install ADPT-5.0ST-BC Adapters For Front Cap Fire Hydrant
23 Fire Hydrant Connectors At The Location Of The City Of Hillshire Village. $157.34 $3,618.91
Apdaters

To Install Mueller Fire Hydrant Storz Pumper Connections Quick 
37 Fire Hydrant Connect/Full Pressure Ratings At The Location Of The City Of

Connections Hillshire Village. 
$160.49 $5,938.13

SUBTOTAL $ 

SALES TAX

TOTAL $9,557.04

QUOTE NO 5083-4570 

DATE October 21, 2021 

CUSTOMER ID Inframark 

PO# Assigned

47Item 6.B.



48Item 7.A.



CITY OF HILSHIRE VILLAGE
COMPLAINT FORM

Date 
Notified

Person Taking 
Call

Resident Reporting 
Problem

Complaint/Issue
Address of 
Concern

Action Results
Date 
Resolved

2/11/20 Cassie Stephens Javier - HDR Engineering
Illegal parking pad installed without 
permit.

8210 Burkhart
Emailed property owner with sections of 
ordinance in violation. Asked for plan to achieve 
compliance.

Property owner said he would have the 
rocks removed from the ditch but wants to 
seek a variance for the parking pad 
considering the existing terrain and 
material choices. 
Susan will discuss with council. 
City engineer has scheduled an inspection 
to see if the parking pad meets the new 
ordinance. 

Item is on the agenda for 11/16/21 Council 
Meeting

6/28/21 Cassie Stephens Cassie Stephens Tire in the water vault area Pine Chase Grove

The tire was filled with concrete/asphalt and looks 
to have been a base for a pole for tetherball. 
Heavier equipment is needed to remove. Will try 
to find someone to pick up and dispose of. 

9/13/21 Cassie Stephens Bill Bristow
Damage on the drainage pipes going 
underground

1209 Pine Chase Dr HDR investigating

9/13/21 Cassie Stephens Bill Bristow
Tree trimming needed in the utility 
easement. 

1209 Pine Chase Dr HDR investigating

9/30/21 Susan Blevins Council Member
City entrance markers need to be power 
washed. 

HV entrances
Susan asked Katherine Bodron if the 
beautification committee handles this. 

10/11/21 Cassie Stephens Cassie Stephens
Lawn needs mowing and tree limbs and 
lawn debris cleaned up. 

1306 Glourie Dr Cassie emailed the realtor listing the lot. 
Realtor non-responsive. Will send certified 
letter to the owner of record. 

10/11/21 Cassie Stephens Cassie Stephens
Dead limbs and vines were left after the 
lot was mowed. 

1202 Hilshire Villa 
Drive

Cassie sent an email to the owner of the lot to 
remove the debris. 

Developer said they will have the dead 
trees removed by the landscaping crew. 

10/11/21 Cassie Stephens Cassie Stephens Rocks in the right-of-way 8307 Creekstone Cir
Cassie emailed the homeowner, suggested 
submitting a design for a parking pad if that is the 
issue. 

Homeowner says delivery vehicles tear up 
the yard and a parking pad wouldn't keep 
them from back up into their yard. Advised 
that he can come to council but the 
ordinance does not allow items in the right-
of-way. 

Item is on the agenda for 11/16/21 Council 
Meeting

10/14/21 Susan Blevins Scott Hunsaker
Their garbage was skipped again, 
neighbors are getting picked up. 

7910 N Villa Ct
Susan sent a message to the GFL rep asking for a 
truck to return. 

Garbage was collected. 10/14/2021

10/15/21 Susan Blevins Andy Carey
Medians along Wirt road are not being 
maintained, landscaping debris in the 
turning lanes. 

Wirt Rd
Susan said she would ask the beautification 
committee if they maintain this area. 

The committee said they were working in 
the area

10/25/21 Susan Blevins Jon Simon Ditch holding water. 1323 Pine Chase
Cassie drove by to investigate, saw the water in 
the ditch but also noticed moisture on the 
bottom of the culverts through most of the city. 

Not enough time has passed without rain 
to tell how much water is not draining. 
Informed homeowner that we will keep an 
eye on the area. 

10/26/2021

Council Meeting November 16, 2021 1 of 2 49Item 7.C.



CITY OF HILSHIRE VILLAGE
COMPLAINT FORM

Date 
Notified

Person Taking 
Call

Resident Reporting 
Problem

Complaint/Issue
Address of 
Concern

Action Results
Date 
Resolved

10/27/21 Cassie Stephens Bridget - Finial Group

Vehicles are parking on Pech and in their 
parking lot during school pick up then 
walking through the parking lot 
impeding clients and other commercial 
area vistors. 

8399 Westview

Susan contacted Spring Valley PD to monitor the 
area and make sure people are walking on 
sidewalks and crosswalks, not through the parking 
lot. 

The business was advised to install private 
parking signs in their parking lot to deter 
non-customers and call SVPD for vehicles 
blocking the roadway, driveways or fire 
lane gate to Pine Creek Ln. 

10/27/2021

10/28/21 Cassie Stephens Unknown

An anonymous letter was sent to City 
Hall containing pictures of a garage 
renovation for a recording studio at a 
residential address. The letter contained 
no call to action or request for 
information and did not have a return 
address on the envelope.

1318 Bridle Spur

This address was previously investigated by City 
Staff who found social media posts related to the 
sound recording studio but no business name or 
advertisements were found. Additionally, the 
owners of the property were contacted in 2018 
who confirmed their son has the studio as a 
hobby. 

It is unclear when the stated addition and 
secondary buildings were constructed, 
therefore research on ordinances 
requireing permits is not possible. The 
photos provided do not show construction 
activities that would definitively require 
permitting. The stated issues with HCAD 
valuations are not the resonsibility of this 
office. No further action taken. 

11/3/2021

10/29/21 Cassie Stephens Cynthia Blaine
There is a hazardous dead tree in the 
backyard. 

1122 Glourie Drive
Cassie will contact the owners to have the tree 
removed safely. 

10/31/21 Susan Blevins Spring Valley PD A tree fell and is blocking the street. 8001 Bromley
Village Fire Department move the tree into the 
yard clearing the street. Susan sent an email to 
the realtor in control of the property. 

The realtor responded that he will have it 
taken care of. The permit is being prepared 
to also include hazardous leaning trees. 

11/1/21 Cassie Stephens Cassie Stephens Dead tree limb leaning into the ditch 1023 Ridgeley Cassie emailed the homeowners. 
Owners said it belongs to their neighbors 
at 1025 Ridgeley Drive

11/1/21 Cassie Stephens Cassie Stephens
Tree limbs leaning into the ditch after 
the storm. 

1027 Ridgeley Cassie emailed the homeowners. 

11/4/21 Cassie Stephens Cassie Stephens

Construction materials visible on a lot 
that is no longer pending development. 
Also asked the current property owners 
to remove the large pots at the front of 
the ravine. 

1210 Ridgeley
Property owner responded that they will have the 
items removed. 

11/11/21 Susan Blevins Andy Carey

Spring Valley Residents walking children 
to school reported a dangerous broken 
guard rail in front of commercial area on 
Westview

Westview 
Commercial Area

This has been reported several times to 311 
however City of Houston does not see the issue.  
Susan found a supervisor to report the issue to 
and City of Houston is checking into the proplem

Council Meeting November 16, 2021 2 of 2 50Item 7.C.



CDARS DETAIL ACCOUNT OVERVIEW

GENERAL FUND CDARS ACCOUNT

ACCOUNT DATE TERM MATURITY DATE AMOUNT RATE INTEREST
1023895346 6/11/2020 26 WEEK 12/10/2020 $1,000,000.00 0.09%

6/30/2020 49.30$      

7/30/2020 76.47$      

8/30/2020 76.42$      

9/30/2020 74.02$      

10/30/2020 76.47$      

11/30/2020 73.98$      

$1,000,426.66

ACCOUNT DATE TERM MATURITY DATE AMOUNT RATE INTEREST
1023895346 6/11/2020 26 WEEK 12/10/2020 $1,000,000.00 0.09%

12/10/2020 22.24$      

$1,000,448.90

MATURED AND DEPOSITED INTO SAVINGS (1,000,448.90)$                 

ACCOUNT DATE TERM MATURITY DATE AMOUNT RATE INTEREST
1024451077 12/10/2020 52 WEEK 12/9/2021 $1,000,000.00 0.06%

12/31/2020 $36.14

1/29/2021 $50.96

2/28/2021 $46.04

3/31/2021 $50.96

4/30/2021 $49.36

5/30/2021 $50.97

6/30/2021 $49.33

7/31/2021 $51.00

8/31/2021 $50.97

9/30/2021 $49.32

10/31/2021 $51.01 $1,000,536.06

51Item 7.D.



 

 P a g e  | 1 

 

Regular Council Meeting 
Minutes 

 
Tuesday, October 19, 2021 at 6:30 PM 
8301 Westview Drive, Houston, Texas 77055 

 
This meeting was held in person at City Hall with remote attendees present. 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor Pro Tem Maddock called to order the Regular Council Meeting at 6:30 P.M. 

1.A. Pledge of Allegiance 

1.B. The invocation was given by Mayor Pro Tem Maddock 

1.C. PRESENT 
Mayor Russell Herron 
Council Member Robert Byrne 
Council Member Andy Carey 
Mayor Pro Tem Paul Maddock 
Council Member David Schwarz  

Present remotely: Mayor Herron, Council Member Schwarz*, Spring Valley Police 
Captain Lane 
*Council Member Schwarz was not eligible to vote due to Texas Open Meetings Act 
regulations.  
 
Also present: City Attorney Bounds, Administrator Blevins, Assistant City Secretary 
Stephens, Captain Schulze 
 
ABSENT 
Council Member Mike Gordy 

2. CITIZEN'S COMMENTS 
 
Gregg & Karin Donovan, 8307 Creekstone Circle, said they are longtime residents and 
serve on their subdivision board. Mr. Donovan said he has four (4) large rocks in front of 
his house and there is a City water flush valve in a water box located 27-inches from the 
road’s edge. He said delivery trucks do a 3-point turn to get out of the cul-de-sac and have 
run into his yard multiple times a month. He said trucks have also run over the water box 
and broken it twice. Mr. Donovan said the roadside area in front of his house is only 15-
feet wide and not big enough to accommodate a vehicle, therefore, there is no benefit to 
installing a parking pad. Mr. Donovan asked for an exception to the city ordinance to allow 
the rocks to remain for the protection of his yard as well as the City’s water box.  
 
Council Member Carey entered the building.  

52Item 8.B.



 

 P a g e  | 2 

 
Mayor Pro Tem Maddock said the citizen is requesting to be put on the next agenda to 
allow the rocks to remain in the right-of-way.  
 
Bill Bristow, 1233 Pine Chase Drive, asked if the National Night Out was sponsored by 
the City because there were no police or fire department presence. He said he didn't see 
many council members at the function either and he would like for that to be a City function 
instead of the Civic Club.  
 
Council Member Byrne asked Attorney Bounds for legal advice regarding council members 
attendance at social events to avoid a walking quorum. Attorney Bounds said as long as it 
is a social event and no City business is discussed between council members then there is 
no problem.  
 
Ron Presswood, 8202 Burkhart Rd, said he is against the addition of street lights as they 
are not conducive to the aesthetic of the City. He stated that he has an aunt who lives in 
Spring Valley and has a street lamp in her yard. Additionally, Mr. Presswood said he has 
talked to his neighbors who were also not interested in adding street lamps to the city.  

3. REPORTS TO COUNCIL 

3.A. Police Report: Captain Lane said for the month of September there were a total of 
127 calls for service including 61 business checks, 34 public relations, 2 suspicious 
vehicles, and 5 traffic stops.  
 
Captain lane said the site surveys for the License Plate Reader Cameras was 
conducted and now and they are waiting for the equipment to arrive. Administrator 
Blevins said there will need to be an 811 Dig request for those installations.  

3.B. Building Official’s Report: Administrator Blevins said there were no outstanding 
items to report.  

3.C. Engineer’s Report: Engineer Vasquez said he prepared the engineer's report for 
this month's meeting. He stated that there were no outstanding items in the report.  
 
Wirt Road Safety Project - Mayor Herron asked if there is anything the City can do 
to appeal to the City of Houston for a swifter response. Engineer Him said he has 
begun communications with Patrick Nguyen who is taking over during Thomas 
Kern’s leave of absence. Engineer Him said the City of Houston owes us 
information from 2019 plans to improve I-10, the feeder road, and Wirt Road. He 
said if he cannot get a response from Mr. Nguyen then he will start reaching out to 
other avenues.   
 
Water Meter Vault Upgrades - Mayor Pro Tem Maddock asked about the meeting 
with Ms. Winslow, the City of Houston Director of Account Services. Engineer Him 
said he sent a request for a meeting two weeks ago but has not heard back.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Maddock asked about the status of the Lift Station Generator. 
Engineer Him said Administrator Blevins and Council Member Gordy are managing 
the project. Administrator Blevins said they have been looking for records of 

53Item 8.B.



 

 P a g e  | 3 

easements but have not been successful. She said Council Member Gordy is 
researching generators and the location for the equipment in the available space.  
 
Council Member Byrne raised concerns about the quality of workmanship on the 
parking pad at 1306 Pine Chase Drive. He said the construction appears to be 
rough, and that the stakes that were used for forming the concrete were left in the 
concrete and aesthetically looks poor. He asked if there is a plan to make this look 
better. Engineer Vasquez said he will coordinate with the homeowner who is 
constructing the parking pad himself. Engineer Him said typically they do not 
inspect the contractor throughout the job but they will inspect the form and if the 
texture of the concrete is not correct then it will be addressed with the homeowner 
so that the final product matches what was approved. Mayor Pro Tem Maddock 
said he agrees with Council Member Byrne on the construction and aesthetics.  
Bill Bristow, 1233 Pine Chase Drive, said the parking pad at 1306 Pine Chase 
Drive not only looks terrible, but there have been no barricades or warning signs to 
keep people from driving or walking on it. He said if a vehicle were to run into the 
raised concrete blocks, then the driver would be able to fault the City.  

4. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 

4.A. Discussion and Possible authorization of Council to authorize engineering to 
get pricing for a pilot program for paving repairs for erosion problems at the 
paving edge throughout the asphalt roads 
 
Motion made by Council Member Byrne, Seconded by Council Member Carey. 

Bill Bristow, 1233 Pine Chase Drive, said he thinks the drop-offs at the side of the 
street are not as big of an issue as the drainage problems in the City.  
 
Council Member Byrne asked Mayor Herron if there is a possibility to install this 
product in front of every residential address. Mayor Herron said the product needs 
to be tested in the City first, minimizing the expense if it didn't work.  
 
Council Member Byrne asked Engineer Vasquez about the sustainability of this 
material. Engineer Vasquez said proper application by a qualified contractor who 
will follow the specifications will minimize the maintenance issue. He also said that 
there are different types of materials available based on the user's needs and traffic 
patterns. Engineer Him said a key factor of any installation is having the right 
contractor do the right application. He said the grids have proven to be successful in 
other cities and that he believes this will work for the proposed use in Hilshire 
Village. Engineer Him approved of this pilot program to test the product. Council 
Member Byrne stated that future ditch grading and improvements should also be 
considered.  
 
Council Member Carey asked what the width of the parking area would be with this 
material installed. Engineer Him said it will differ based on the space available, but 
he would suggest the inside edge be no closer than one (1) foot from the top of the 
ditch.  
 

54Item 8.B.



 

 P a g e  | 4 

Council Member Carey asked if this proposal is a result of the parking pad issue. 
Engineer Him said it could solve two problems, the pavement edge drop-off and 
parking pads. Mayor Herron said when Pine Chase Drive was re-paved the 
shoulder was not built up to the new surface. Administrator Blevins said there are 
areas where the pavement is breaking. Council Member Byrne said the focus 
should be on the pavement, parking pad benefits are secondary.  
 
Voting Yea: Council Member Byrne, Council Member Carey, Mayor Pro Tem 
Maddock 
 
The motion passed unanimously.  

4.B. Discussion of Street Lights 

Mayor Herron explained that there are two types of light poles, an overhead and a 
classic style light. He stated that the characteristic of an overhead light is that it 
focuses light downward and usually has an arm extending out to direct the light. 
Mayor Herron reviewed photos taken in Spring Valley Village of some classic style 
lights as well as overhead style. He also reviewed after dark photos on Glourie 
Drive displaying an intersection that has a street light but is not illuminating the area 
properly.   
 
Mayor Herron said there are some classic-style light poles in the curb and gutter 
streets eight (8) inches from the curb which light the street well. He stated, however, 
that in an open ditch situation the pole would be eight (8) to twelve (12) feet from 
the edge of the pavement. Council Member Carey said the classic lights would not 
work on the open ditch streets. He said there are consulting groups that can 
analyze the output and advise on the needs of the City.  
 
Council Member Schwarz stated that crime is increasing in the City of Houston and 
he personally knows victims. He said other cities have moved forward on these 
actions to protect their citizens. Council Member Schwarz said the Spring Valley 
Police Chief has already acknowledged the benefits of more lighting and said there 
are a lot more people including children using the city streets after dark. He said he 
encourages the idea to contract with a consultant and for the safety of the citizens 
more lighting is necessary.  
 
Council Member Byrne asked the Mayor if all of the lights that are currently in the 
City are functioning properly, and suggested that an audit should be done for 
possible repairs. The council agreed to the research of lighting consultants and to 
provide more information at the next council meeting.  
 
Brett Williams, 1201 Pine Chase Drive, said he lives on a corner with his wife and 
children who exercise in the City regularly. He stated that as a citizen, the lighting 
situation in the Village is embarrassing. He said there are streets that they walk 
which aren't lit at all and the City needs to get information from a professional about 
the proper equipment and positioning to increase the lighting and safety of the City.  

55Item 8.B.



 

 P a g e  | 5 

4.C. Discussion and Possible approval of the City of Hilshire Village, Texas, 
Resolution # 2021-220 authorizing participation in the National Opiod 
Settlement Agreements secured by the Office of the Attorney General as a 
"Non-Litigating subdivision"; and authorizing the Mayor to execute certain 
settlement participation documentation 
 
Motion made by Council Member Byrne, Seconded by Council Member Carey. 

Attorney Bounds said this was a Class Action Suit brought by the State Attorney 
General’s Office against opioid manufacturers. He stated that if the cities, counties, 
and governors agree to the settlement then it would distribute monies intended to 
offset costs of opioid abuse in the community.  

Voting Yea: Council Member Byrne, Council Member Carey, Mayor Pro Tem 
Maddock 
 
The motion passed unanimously. 

5. CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION: The Council did not convene into executive session.  

6. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 

7. REPORTS TO COUNCIL 

7.A. Fire Commissioner's Report: Commissioner Byrne said there have been zero (0) 
fire calls to Hilshire Village year-to-date, but there have been nine (9) alarm calls.  
 
Fire Station Renovation Project - Commissioner Byrne said the department is 
close to moving into the new facility. He said they are finalizing the brick and 
entryway and hope to be fully moved in on the 25th of this month.  

7.B. Mayor Herron's Report: Mayor Herron said there are no additional items.  

7.C. City Administrator's Report: Administrator Blevins said the City-wide tree 
trimming will be getting back on schedule soon.  
 
Administrator Blevins stated that Inframark conducted an annual inspection of the 
City’s fire hydrants and noted the sizes of each for the new Storz fire hydrant 
connections.   

7.D. City Treasurer's Report: Administrator Blevins provided the investment report to 
the Council.  

8. CONSENT AGENDA 

Motion made by Council Member Byrne, Seconded by Council Member Carey. 

8.A. Disbursements 

8.B. Minutes From the Regular Council Meeting of September 21, 2021 

56Item 8.B.



 

 P a g e  | 6 

8.C. Check Registers 

8.D. Minutes From the Special Council Meeting of September 22, 2021 

8.E.     4th Quarter Investment Report 
 
Voting Yea: Council Member Byrne, Council Member Carey, Mayor Pro Tem 
Maddock 
 
The motion passed unanimously. 

9. ADDITIONAL COUNCIL COMMENTS: No comments were made regarding items outside 
of the scope of the agenda.  

10. FUTURE AGENDA TOPICS: No new topics were raised.  

11. ANNOUNCEMENTS: Administrator Blevins reminded the Council that the Memorial 
Villages Recycling Event is taking place this Saturday, October 23rd at the Hedwig Village 
City Hall Parking Lot.  

12. ADJOURNMENT 

Motion made by Council Member Carey, Seconded by Council Member Byrne. 
 
Voting Yea: Council Member Byrne, Council Member Carey, Mayor Pro Tem 
Maddock 
 
The motion passed unanimously. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 8:09 P.M. 
 

___________________________ 
 

Paul Maddock, Mayor Pro Tem 

ATTEST: 

___________________________ 

Susan Blevins, City Secretary 

57Item 8.B.



11/11/21 at 10:26:25.10 Page: 1

CITY OF HILSHIRE VILLAGE

Check Register
For the Period From Oct 1, 2021 to Oct 31, 2021

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Check Number.

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount

8583 10/1/21 Village Fire Department 11114 17,403.29

8584 10/1/21 Villages Mutual Insurance 11114 1,676.02

8585 10/1/21 GFL Environmental 11114 6,799.59

8586 10/19/21 Mark Schulze 11114 200.00

8587 10/19/21 Amegy Bank 11114 98.00

8588 10/19/21 TML Intergovernmental R 11114 4,852.96

8589 10/19/21 A T & T 11114 102.22

8590 10/19/21 VOID 11114

8591 10/19/21 HDR 11114 22,874.89

ACH 10-06-21 10/6/21 A T & T 11114 388.69

ACH 10-12-21 10/12/21 Sprg.Valley GenFund- Pol 11114 46,511.84

ACH 10-15-21 10/15/21 Susan N. Blevins 11114 3,149.29

ACH 10-29-21 10/29/21 Susan N. Blevins 11114 3,149.29

ACH1 10-15-21 10/15/21 Cassandra L. Stephens 11114 1,762.60

ACH1 10-29-21 10/29/21 Cassandra L. Stephens 11114 1,616.78

ELECTRONIC 10-18-21 10/18/21 State Comptroller 11114 1,160.89

ELECTRONIC 10-22-21 10/22/21 Internal Revenue Service 11114 1,943.42

ELECTRONIC 10-29-21 10/29/21 Internal Revenue Service 11114 1,879.58

Total 115,569.35

58Item 8.C.



11/11/21 at 10:38:48.95 Page: 1

CITY OF HILSHIRE VILLAGE - UTILITY FUND

Check Register
For the Period From Oct 1, 2021 to Oct 31, 2021

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date.

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount

4087 10/19/21 Inframark, LLC 11012 45.54

4088 10/19/21 A T & T 11012 308.64

4089 10/19/21 Inframark, LLC 11012 7,909.71

4090 10/19/21 City of Hilshire Village 11012 15,351.15

4083 10/28/21 Cityof Houston#7099-300 11012 18,177.30

Total 41,792.34

59Item 8.C.


	Top
	Item 3.A.	Police Report
	SVPD Report October 2021

	Item 3.B.	Building Official Report
	Monthly Building Report - 10 October CM 11-16-2021

	Item 3.C.	Engineer Report
	Engineer's Report for November 16 2021 Council Meeting

	Item 4.A.	Discussion and Possible Approval of a variance to allow small boulders to remain in the Right-of-Way for the purpose of protecting a city water valve at 8307 Creekstone
	Hilshire_City_Council_8307_Creekstone_Nov19

	Item 4.B.	Discussion and Possible Approval of a variance to allow the parking pad and drainage ditch at 8210 Burkhart Road to remain in the right-of-way as constructed
	8210 Burkhart Parking Pad notes
	8210 Burkhart Rd - Picture
	8210 Burkhart Request for Variance

	Item 4.C.	Approving Resolution # 2021-222 of the City of Hilshire Village nominating Mike Sullivan as a candidate for a position on the Board of Directors of the Harris County Appraisal District for a two (2) year term.  (Mayor Herron)
	HCAD LETTER
	Resolution #2021-222 Ballot for Board of Directors Harris County Appraisal District
	HCAD BALLOT

	Item 4.D.	Approving Resolution # 2021-221 of the City of Hilshire Village amending the city's Purchasing Policy.  (City Administrator Blevins)
	Resolution #2021-221 Purchasing Policy
	Draft-PURCHASE P0LICY10-28-21

	Item 4.E.	Approval of Villages Mutual Insurance Group Recommended Insurance Carriers  for Plan Year 2022 being Blue Cross Blue Shield (Medical), Guardian Life (Dental), Lincoln National Insurance (Life/AD&D/LTD), and Superior Vision (Vision) for the City of Hilshire Village’s Employee Benefits. (City Administrator Blevins)
	Reccomendation Letter 2022

	Item 4.F.	Discussion and Possible Adoption of Ordinance Number 814-2021 of the City of Hilshire Village amending Chapter 1, by deleting Article 1.400 and substituting a new Article 1.400 Meetings of Corporation Court
	Ordinance # 814-2021- Municipal Court

	Item 4.G.	Discussion and Possible Adoption of Ordinance Number 815-2021 of the City of Hilshire Village amending Chapter 1, by deleting Section 1.1410 (c)  and substituting a new Section 1.1410 (c) for signatory for the Records Control Schedule
	Ordinance # 815-2021- Municipal Records

	Item 6.A.	Discussion on Street Lights
	Copy of Page 1 - CenterPoint Light Pole List
	Street Light Audit Map

	Item 6.B.	Discussion on the status of the installation of Storz connectors on fire hydrants
	City Of Hillshire Fire Hydrant Connections Quote 102021 (002)

	Item 7.A.	Fire Commissioner's Report
	VFD -October YTD Response Data

	Item 7.C.	City Administrator's Report
	Complaint Log 11.16.21

	Item 7.D.	City Treasurer's Report
	CDARS WORKSHEET

	Item 8.B.	Minutes From the Regular Council Meeting
	Minutes 10-19-2021 Regular Council Meeting Minutes

	Item 8.C.	Check Registers
	Check Registers

	Bottom

